
 

 

     

SCHEDULE UPDATE MEMORANDUM 
 

To: HSO Core  

HSO Basic 

HSO Service 

HSO Right of First Refusal 

AFM Local 400 

CC: Steve Collins 

Elissa Seed 

Benjamin Hosig 

Ron Krentzman 

Jarek Lis 

From: Colette Hall 

 860-760-7301 

 chall@hartfordsymphony.org 

Date: Wednesday, March 25, 2015 

RE: Addition of “The Machine” on 5/1/15 

 

 

Ladies and Gentlemen, 

 

I am writing with an update to the January 15, 2015 Service Schedule. 

 

We are adding two (2) services; one (1) rehearsal and one (1) performance for all CORE musicians on Friday, May 1, 2015 as 

part of “The Machine: A Tribute to Pink Floyd” at College Street Music Hall in New Haven.  

 

The details for these services are included on the following page. 

 

Please let me know if you have any questions about this. 

 

Thank you, 

Colette Hall 

 
 

mailto:chall@hartfordsymphony.org


 

 

 

Core FEE CONCERT  The Machine (Pink Floyd Tribute) 

Carolyn Kuan, conductor    

 

   

ORCHESTRA 2221 - 2120  T perc  harp      Strings: 5.5.3.3.1 2:00 

    

Pink Floyd TBD Pink Floyd  2221 - 2120   T  perc  harp str.      

    

Fri 5/1 4:00 - 6:30pm Rehearsal Pink Floyd College Street Music Hall 

Fri 5/1 8:00 pm   Concert  College Street Music Hall 

  

 


